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April 16 

Oo1onel Frank w. Bullock • 
Headquarte~e, A~ Service Fore•• 
5000 Viaa&h1ckon Avenue 
Philadelphia~ Pennsylvania 

Dear F~&Dka 

Man,- t'haiu:a tor- J'O'Ur lette:P ot April 6. I 
l'egret to bave to report nothiq could be toun4. 
Inc1dentall7 aad in the aame aeneral connection 
rou v1ll recall that I vrote a paper oa the b1ator7 
ot the Signal t~tel11senae Service at the auggeat1on 
ot Colonel Ol&Pke. I turned over to rou the oopy 
Which VAIJ 1Jltenc!ed ror- h1JI but 1 t Y&a tound iD&d­
•il&ble to ~orvard it and I believe tb&t 70u tiled 

'1 t amens rour papers. w. ude a. valiant efto:rat to 
find that alao but did aot aucceed. PePh&pa ~au or 
Mise Webe~·bad a special "cache" ~or euch things. 
!~!!~,_,. _ th~_z-e __ 1• no: need to go :turther into the 

. ,_..""ter. · - · 
I ·-, - -..... ;., . 

. -1 vould like to tell ~ou ot the outcome ot 
mt· 1itt1e contention With ~egard to Vh&t restr1ot1ona 
bad. been l1tted and ao on, but deem 1t 1~~&d'fi.aable. 
lloievet, wneil .J'OU o611le to Wa1hiqton1 &a DO doubt 
fOUYill ODe Of th818 daJ•I l Y11h 70U WOUld give 
Ire a 2'1Dg and let me have ~he opporturd tJ' to take 
rou to lunch or 41Dne~ At vh1ch t~e I can tell 7ou. 
I:. I.,'" •: 

Vi th beat regards to ~·• Web-er :&tid. to J-ou; I am 

-· 11Doe1'elJ: roura • 
:0. , .,. r. .. i \- . I ' . -

=- .. 

• .:; ' . - \_ . 
•"!. ... 

I 

.• 
... 

. ~­
'·" 

_. ~:1 -

t -·­...... 

. - -~ --. - . '{- .. , _, 

- -
-. _ .. lf1111aa "· •:riedman 

_.. b1reotor ot Ooiiii1Ulioat1ona 
, , ·~ : . ll•le&rch - -

., .. I •• • 

~-··@\@proved for release by NSA·on 06-04-20~ 3 'pursuant to E. 0.- 1352§ 12. . '- -.. ·'_,. .- ', . - . -, ·' 
-- I : ... • \ I • • •' ' - ~.. .... 

\ 

\ 

\ 
. \ 

~ ¥' .......... ...... h ~-::---.. - - ...... 

.!' - --...-

-
..=-1 

' I 

- I 

...... -
\ . 

\ 
\ 

\ . \ 

\ 
.\- .- i 

\. 
- - \__ 

·-· : '1-1 • '\ . ~ .. 
;-_ . - _j 



.. REF ~:A60579 

• 
H~DQUARTERS ARLHlGTON H.ALL STATION 

AHLirJGTOU, VIRGINIA SPSIS-1 

Dh. TE ¥'- / -:1-

RESTRICTED COUFIDE?'TL'I.L SECP..LT 



4 I I ~ 

RIEFEII REPLY T01 

REF ID:A60579 tt 
WAR DEPARTMENT 

HEADQUARTER&, SERVICES OF SUPPLY 
OFFICE OF THI! CHIEF SIGNAL OFFICER 

8000 WJ88AHICKON AYKNUB 

PHII.ADEI.PHJA, PA, 

!-lr. William F. Friedman, 
Arlington Ball Station, 

Arli~on, Virginia. 

Dear :Bill: 

.A:pril 6, 1943 

• 

I cheCked with Miss Weber in regard to 

ADDRESS Al.l. COMMUNICATIONS 

CHIBF SIGNAl. OFI"IC.R 

your letter of the 2nd. She is positive trJ!t she 
destroyed no records e%cepting the Reading F1le copies 
of corres~ondence over a month old, and ~ personal 
correspondence which did not pertain to the office in 
any' wa;y. 

Therefore, the "record'' memorandum, if it 
is to be found at all, should be in one of the two 
places I mentioned in ~ letter of March 25th -

1.- ''Foreign :Representatives" file 
2.- ":Black :Book11 (Possibly in an Agenda) 

You might ask Col. Cook if there is ~ 
mention made of this in the minutes of the "Xaffee 
Klatches" held by the section heads. 

:Begards. 

Sincerely yours, 

Colonel, 
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Oolonel Fl'ank W. Bullock 
5000 W1aaah1ckon Avenue 
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 

Dear Franka 

April. 2, 1943 

I want to thank you ~ery muoh ~or 7our letter 
ot March 25, in reaponaa to my telephonic appeal to 
you tor information. 

I app~eoiate ver7 ainoerelr the torthright­
ness or your response, vh1oh vill be ot considerable 
assistance. I regret to add, however, that diligent 
sereh through all the tilea that vere 1n your ott1oe, 
or in prox1m1t7 the~eto. baa thus tar tailed to dis­
close the "record" memorandum to which JOU re:t"er 1n 
your second paragraph. Miss Weber m&7 be able to 
answer the question as to whethe~ any records ot this 
nature were destroyed prior to her departure in a gen­
eral cleaning-up process. I might suggest also that 
it is barel7 possible that you made some notes in 
70ur personal memorandum book1 which 70u uauall7 
ca~ried on 7our person. An7 additional 1ntormat1on 
vhiah might ahed light on tho episode will be grate­
full~ received. I am about to engage in aome verbal 
tiet1cutrs and need all the aomunit1on I can gather 
together. 

You vill probabl7 recollect that the nev in­
structions arose as a result or the realization on 
the part ot certain persona in G-2 that our relatione 
with the British h&d deteriorated to a great extent 
and that corrective moaaurea had to be taken. 

I do recall that you not onl7 communicated to 
me o~ally and alone the nev instructions but also 70u 
ealled a special •eeting ot section heads the next daJ 
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Col. Bullock -2- April 2~ 1.9"'-' 

and 1ntoP.med them or the nev instructions ~or their 
guidance. I vas also present at that meeting. 

Ir e~ther 70u or Miss Weber reel disposed to 
shed any :rurther light on what might have become or 
the urecord" memorandum I vould be grateful. 

With ~ordial greetings. I am 

51ncerel.,- yours. 

'William F. Frie£Sman 
Director ot Communications 

Research 
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